
RFQ TCLB Legacy Access Program 

Questions and Answers for the Legacy Access Program RFQ  

 

Below are fielded questions and answers with regards to the TCLB RFQ dated November 8, 
2021.  Please feel free to continue sending questions via email to: 

poscommunities@gmail.com until Wednesday November 24th at 1pm 

  

Q.  How do I prove that I am a minority and that this is my business? 

A.  In Section 5.1. ‘RESPONDENT DESCRIPTION AND QUALIFICATIONS”  Section A, 1, b: you may provide 
a signed statement of your minority status. B If you are not the sole owner, all owners must also make a 
signed statement and include with your submission.  

 

Q 2. I have been on a hunt for an engineer for my proposal and have come across many who have said 
they are booked for up to 6 months.  Do you think we can fall into a situation for permits and 
construction?   

A. The Community Preservation Corporation has expressed their availability to help applicants (jointly 
the TCLB and the Selected developer) with construction drawings and creating a working budget in 
order to get the application submitted to NYS as soon as possible.  It will be our goal to simultaneously 
apply for funding and get final drawings through a TCLB engineering consultant to keep the project 
moving forward as consistently as possible.  

 

Q.3. I am a minority, I immigrated from Italy.  Do I qualify?  

A. The Legacy Access program is open to any interested businesses.   However, there is a preference for 
persons who would be classified as BIPOC (Black, indigenous and people of color).  The preference is 
attached through the NYS Homes & Community Renewal grant funds and is weighted heavily, and you 
may wish to review the selection criteria found in Section 5 of the RFQ 

 

Q.4.  How much will it cost to buy the bundle of buildings form the Land bank 

A. For purposes of the RFQ, respondents should demonstrate with a proposed budget how much money 
they will need to complete each building (including carrying costs and soft costs) Any remaining funds 
could be offered to TCLB in purchase offer to cover TCLB acquisition and carrying costs.  There is no 
mandatory amount, the goal of the respondent is to create a realistic, clear budget for reviewers to 
confirm your ability to both manage the costs and produce a great project.  

Q.5. How many bedrooms does each unit have to have? 



A The developer is asked to look at each building and determine the best floor plan including the 
number of bedrooms for the homeowner unit and any rental apartments.   It is the desire that buildings 
are modernized and offer amenities and conveniences homebuyers and renters are seeking in the 
current housing market. 

 

Q6.  How will money be disbursed during construction? 

A We encourage every respondent to contact the Community Preservation Corporation (CPC) for more 
information on draws, the CPC .5% loans, and specific investment requirements.  They can guide you 
through the entire program.  Even if you ultimately decide not to submit a proposal, we highly 
recommend that you connect with CPC and enroll in their ACCESS (Acquiring Capital and Capacity for 
Economic Stability & Sustainability) program.  It is an opportunity for mentoring and training in real 
estate development free of charge to BIPOC (Black, Indigenous and People of Color) owned businesses.  

Link: https://communityp.com/access/  

Contact:  Thomas McGrath, Sr. Vice President, Director of Upstate Revitalization 

The Community Preservation Corporation 

480 Bedford Road, Suite 4201 

Chappaqua, NY 10514 

Direct: 646.822.9353 

Mobile: 914-282-5671 

 

Q7. Where can I find financial assistance for HVAC costs? 

A. National Grid has rebates for various energy efficient appliance, heating, cooling and other purchases. 

The rebates expire in December 2021, but are expected to be renewed for 2022.  Check the link for 
National Grid https://www.nationalgridus.com/Services-rebates  to estimate your savings in 2022. 

 

Q8.  Can I increase the number of units in a building? 

A.  Park Avenue and Glen Avenue are zoned R2 – which means each building must have 2 or less units.  
The Sixth and Seventh Avenue buildings are zoned R4 and in each and most likely would require (and 
might not receive) city approval to add units.  

 

Q9.  Is there a sample Proposal that I can look at to ensure that I didn’t miss anything in mine? 

A.  We do not have a sample to provide you, however if you go to Section 5 of the RFQ, there is a 
detailed list of what is required for a complete proposal.    



Q10.  Regarding the budget within the RFQ:  Do you want our proposals to be detailed or a generic 
round about as showed on the example sheet fine? 

A. We understand that there will be missing details.  However, please write notes and narrative where 
you think your budget may need later adjustment, or where it may seem unusual.  If you would like a 
starting point, there is a sample budget (with fictitious numbers for illustration only) found in the 
PowerPoint presentation from October 22.  A copy can be found on the Troy Community Land Bank 
website.  

 

 


